
 

 

November 14, 2007 

 

Kleingers & Associates 

Attn: Mr. Tim Casto, P.E. 

6305 Centre Park Drive 

West Chester, Ohio 45069 

 

Project: Bethany Road Improvements 

Re:  Traffic Control Final Comments 

 

Dear Mr. Casto, 

 

Per my review of the October 22, 2007 submitted plans, I am satisfied with the response 

& revisions of all previously submitted comments.  Therefore, the traffic control is 

approved for the Bethany Road Improvement plans after the following comment is 

addressed. 

 

• In response to additional research and a new policy, a School Zone shall be 

established on Bethany Road.  Therefore, replace the SCHOOL ENTRANCE 

signs with the appropriate School Zone Speed Limit signs and pavement markings 

as per OMUTCD, latest edition.  Since a side street intersects within the school 

zone, do not forget to add the required pavement markings and signs on Liberty 

Court. 

 

If you have any questions, do not hesitate to contact me.  Thank you. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

Matthew J. Loeffler, P.E. 

Butler County Traffic Engineer 

 

 

 

Cc:  Dave Quimby – BCEO 

  File 


